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From: Britta Bergland

To: melissa.collins@state.mn.us

Cc: Kristin Lenz; Sage Williams; travis.m.oates@sargentlundy.com

Subject: Dairyland Power 161-kV Transmission Line Relocation Project, Wabasha County, MN - Request for Pre-Application
Meeting

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:58:28 PM

Attachments: i
h‘ f

Good afternoon, Melissa -

Dairyland Power Cooperative (Dairyland) is proposing to relocate approximately 14 miles of 161-
kilovolt (kV) high voltage transmission line (HVTL) and construct a new substation in Wabasha
County, Minnesota (Project). The Project starts in Plainview Township, northeast of the Town of
Plainview, and traverses northeast through Highland, Watopa, and Greenfield Townships, ending
east of the City of Kellogg near the Mississippi River. The Proposed Route would primarily follow
State Highway 42 and would also involve a crossing of State Highway 61 (Great River Road,
Designated Scenic Byway) southwest of Kellogg.

The Project is a reroute of approximately 10.4 miles of the existing Dairyland LQ34 161-kV
transmission line located on the existing CapX2020 Hampton-Rochester-LaCrosse 345-kV structures.
In July 2020, the Midwest Independent System Operator (MISO) approved a long-range transmission
portfolio including a new Wilmarth-North Rochester-Tremval transmission line. This new 345-kV line
would utilize the double circuit capability of the CapX2020 system between North Rochester and
Alma, Wisconsin. Therefore, Dairyland’s existing 161-kV circuit must be removed and relocated to
make room for a new, second 345-kV circuit on the existing CapX2020 structures.

Dairyland is currently gathering information in preparation for filing its route permit application with
the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, which it plans to submit in early 2024.

| have attached a Project fact sheet along with a map that shows the current location of the
transmission line and the initial Proposed Route. | have also included a map of route alternatives
considered by Dairyland. We would appreciate any input the MDNR may have on the Project and
the proposed route and would like to propose a pre-application meeting to introduce the Project
and review the initial route with interested MDNR staff. Would there be a good time in the next few
weeks?

Let us know what works best for you.
Thank you,
Britta

Britta Bergland
612.746.3673 direct
612.220.9692 mobile

britta.bergland@merjent.com
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D AlRYI.AND POWER o Dairyla_nd Power Cooperative
Manager, Transmission Operations and Development

SRR NIS 3200 East Avenue South

A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative &.j P.O. Box 817

Wabasha County Relocation Project

Project Overview

Dairyland Power Cooperative (Dairyland) is proposing to relocate approximately 13.7 miles of 161-
kilovolt (kV) high voltage transmission line (HVTL) in Wabasha County (Project). The Project will make
room for a second 345-kV circuit to be attached to the existing CapX Hampton-Rochester-LaCrosse
(CapX) structures, which extend diagonally northeast from the Town of Plainview to the City of Kellogg,
Minnesota. The Project will allow Dairyland to maintain its transmission system, supply the Wabaco
Substation, and provide power to the Town of Plainview and neighboring areas. Once the 161-kV
transmission line has been relocated to the new right of way, the existing transmission circuit located on
the CapX 2020 345-kV structures will be transferred to Xcel Energy.

Structures would consist of 70- to 110-foot steel monopoles with spans of 400 to 800 feet apart.
Dairyland will seek a 100-foot-wide right-of-way — 50 feet on each side of the centerline.

This Project also includes the construction of a new substation proposed near the City of Kellogg. This
substation is required because the new CapX 345-kV circuit across the Mississippi River will eliminate
Dairyland’s existing 69-kV transmission line crossing and connection to the Alma Station in Wisconsin.
The new Kellogg Substation will supply power to Dairyland’s existing north-south 69-kV transmission line
supplying the Weaver Substation, which provides power to communities within the southeast Minnesota
area.

Permitting and Public Involvement

Dairyland plans to submit a Route Permit Application to the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
(Commission) in early Winter 2024. During this process, the public and regulatory agencies will have
several opportunities to review and provide input on the Project, including public meetings hosted by
the Commission and the Department of Commerce Energy Environmental Review and Analysis (DOC-
EERA). DOC-EERA will also prepare an environmental assessment for the Project that will be available for
public review. Once the Commission issues a Route Permit decision, Dairyland will finalize the Project
route and obtain any additional permits needed from federal, state, and local agencies.

Landowner Coordination and Easement Negotiation

After Dairyland submits the Route Permit application to the Commission, a representative from Dairyland
will contact property owners to discuss access to the Proposed Route and the process for acquisition of
easements. Dairyland will continue to engage with landowners throughout the permitting process to
answer any questions they may have regarding the easement process or the Project, including those with
respect to the transmission line construction practices or operations of the transmission line.

About Dairyland

Dairyland is a Touchstone Energy Cooperative formed in December 1941 and based in La Crosse,
Wisconsin. Dairyland provides wholesale electrical requirements to more than 700,000 people through
its 24 distribution cooperatives and 27 municipals in a four-state area including Wisconsin, Minnesota,
lowa, and lllinois.
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Project Schedule

Timeframe

Fall 2023

A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative ﬁ:re‘

Project Phase/Activity

Notifications and Open Houses

Winter 2024 — Summer 2025 Route Permit

Summer/Fall 2025 Survey/Design

Winter 2025 - Fall 2025 Easements/Additional Permits

Spring 2026 — Summer 2027
Summer 2028

Construction

Energization
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Dairyland Representatives

Jessica Sandry Sage Williams

Jessica Sandry, Real Estate and Right-of-Way

Project Manager, Transmission Operations and Development
608-792-3359

608-791-2993

Jessica.Sandry@DarirylandPower.com

Sage.Williams@DairylandPower.com
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